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For Release: Immediate Release

From: Ryan Ronco, Placer County Clerk-Recorder-Registrar of Voters

To: All media

Date: March 25, 2019

Subject: County Voter Information Guides mailed and Mail Ballot information

Contact: Candidate Services at 530-886-5650

Placer County registered voters in the Placer Hills Fire Protection District and Foresthill
Fire Protection District should start checking their mailboxes for the May 7, 2019 Special
Mail Ballot Election Voter Information Guide. Voter Information Guides will begin to mail
on March 28, 2019.

The Voter Information Guide will provide voters with important information about the
Special Fire District measures to be voted on this election. This is a mail ballot only
election, you will automatically receive your ballot in the mail. Vote by Mail ballots will
begin mailing on April 8, 2019. To ensure sufficient processing time, the last day by law
the Elections Office may mail a ballot is April 30, 2019. You may pick up a ballot in the
office from April 8th through Election Day, May 7, 2019. The Elections Office is located
at 2956 Richardson Drive in Auburn. Regular office hours are Monday through Friday,
8:00 AM to 5:00 PM. Election Day hours are 7:00 AM to 8:00 PM.

If you do not receive your Voter Information Guide by April 15th or if you misplace your
guide, please contact the Elections Office at 530-886-5650 or toll-free in California 1-
800-824-8683 for a duplicate Voter Information Guide.

If you have interacted recently with the DMV, your voter registration information may
have been changed. It is important to confirm your voter status; political party
preference, vote by mail status, address and all other pertinent information to make sure
you are still registered correctly. Check your status at votestatus.sos.ca.gov.

Visit the Elections Office website at www.placerelections.com for more information and
polling place locations for the upcoming election.
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